Budega, Inc.
1686 Massachusetts Ave.
Retail Dispensary Special Permit

Feb. 24,2020

Cambridge Community Development
Ms. Swaathi Joseph

City of Cambridge

344 Broadway

Cambridge, MA 02139

Re: Retail Cannabis Special Permit #355 (1686 Mass Ave)

Dear Planning Board Members and Staff;

Dear Ms. Connolly,

Our team received notice from the Community Development department regarding
the absence of 2 members at the planning board meeting for February 25, 2020.

Since only 5 of the 7 members who attended the first hearing are available for the
meeting this week, we request that the hearing be continued to a later date.

Sincerely,

\

Arish Halani



